



TYSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PAC Minutes

November 30, 2021 called to order by Avonlea C., Chair at 6:04pm

Welcome. We acknowledge we are privileged to meet on the Stó:lō unceded traditional territory of the Pil'alt, Ts'elxwéyew and Semá:th tribes.

In Attendance

Avonlea C. Vicky F. Allyson H. Chris C. Nicole H. Steffanie B. Samantha C.
Deirdre O'C.

Approval of Agenda and Minutes

October 19, 2021 minutes approved by Samantha C., seconded by Steffanie B.

November 30, 2021 agenda approved by Samantha C., seconded by Steffanie B.

Principal's Report

- Christmas production will be taped and shown online, classes will each perform, thanks to Nicole for editing and getting it organized
- Treat bags will be sent home for families to watch together
- District has a \$3000 grant for indigenous students, proposing to have Fred Jackson paint buddy bench (do it at school so students can watch/participate) and purchasing a book series called Take Action for Reconciliation (we are the land) – submitting by the end of the week, will find out in January if we get the grant
- Curling supplies will be coming in January for all students to use during gym time
- At the last staff meeting, staff looked at the school growth plan, final copy is on website, <https://tyson.sd33.bc.ca/school-growth-plan>
- We have signed the contract with Life Touch for school photos for the following year

Asks and Motions

- One School One Book – cost of books \$1219.37 (need to discuss a budget for the future)
- Virtual presentation with the Author \$682
- Goodie bags for Christmas virtual show - \$225
- Approval of \$1500 towards One School One Book/presentation – motioned by Allyson H., seconded by Nicole H. - CARRIED
- Approval of \$225 for goodie bags – motioned by Avonlea, seconded by Allyson H. - CARRIED

Chair and Vice Chair Report

- We would like to establish a fundraising committee during a separate time so parents at PAC meetings don't need to be involved in the detailed discussion, basic information can then be brought to PAC meetings
- We will look at making a budget next meeting so we know how much is needed for each activity/project each year

Treasurer's Report

Monthly Treasurers Report

Tyson PAC
November 30th, 2021

PAC General Account	
Opening balance as of Oct 19 th , 2021	\$10,763.44
Income:	
Munch A Lunch – \$2,719.54	
Nov 30 th – PAC Annual Grant \$150	
Nov 30 th - Hot Lunch and Poinsettia Carry Over \$62	
Total Income:	\$2,931.54
Expenses:	
Oct 19 – Cozy Blanket Food Group Hot Lunch (\$1,423.50)	
Oct 25 - Munch A Lunch Annual Fee (\$336)	
Nov 3 – Great Little Coupon Book (\$1,088.84)	
Nov 4 – Hot Lunch Expense (Chips) (\$41.87)	
Nov 23 – Jim's Pizza (\$1003.75)	
Total Expenses:	(\$3,893.76)
Outstanding Payables	
Fiesta Loca (\$779.63)	
Hot Lunch Expense (Chips)(\$73.43)	
Natasha's Baked Goods (\$56)	
Jim's Pizza (\$947)	
Closing Balance as of October 30 th , 2021	\$9,801.22
PAC Gaming Account	
Opening balance as of Oct 2 nd , 2021	\$4,400
Income:	
Nil	
Total Income:	\$0
Expenses:	
Nov 26 th – \$300– Curling and Roar Prizes	
Total Expenses:	(\$300)
Closing Balance as of October 30 th , 2021	\$4,100

2021/2022 Profit Report				
Event	Supplier	Revenue	Costs	Profit
Hot Lunch #1	Jim's Pizza	\$1,028.96	\$877.50	\$151.43
Hot Lunch #2	Sinamen Bun Cp	1,732.50	1,453.19	279.31
Fundraiser	Great Little CB	855.49 (MaL)	900	450
	Great Little CB	1,068 (Cash)	1,088.64	834.85
Hot Lunch #3	Jim's Pizza	1,352	1,095.20	256.80
Hot Lunch #4	Fiesta Loca	1,119.50	897	222.50
Hot Lunch #5	Jim's Pizza	1,140	942	198
Fundraiser	Poinsettia's	957	623.90	333.10
Fundraiser	Natasha's Baked Goods	TBA		
Fundraiser	Purdy's	TBA		
			Total Profits	\$2,725.99

DPAC Report

- Nothing to report

New Business

- Totals for hot lunch will be sent to treasurer Tuesday of the week of each hot lunch so cheques can be ready and signed for hot lunch drop off
- New policies are in place so continuation can happen for future PAC members and consistency can occur
- Separate fundraising meetings to take place to discuss details of fundraising ideas and then it will be presented at the PAC meeting in a simple format

Next Meeting

Wednesday, January 12 at 6pm

Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm by Avonlea C.

DRAFT
DRAFT